From: rri rah :

To: n ri

Subject: A time to meet?

Date: Monday, April 30, 2018 5:18:51 PM
Hi Kristy,

Hope your week is going well.

Following up on our tentative plan to meet this week — please feel free to send me a calendar invite
if that’s still of interest/work this week.

Any time after Wednesday at 2:30 works nicely for me. Happy to come your way.

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416
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From: Marri rah :

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: A time to meet?

Date: Monday, April 30, 2018 5:08:42 PM
Hi Rodney,

Hope you're enjoying a bit of a change of pace without session this week.

I'm taking the time to meet with a few CDs to chat about how | can best fit into the work you’re
doing/get a sense of how | can be most helpful.

If you think that would be useful, please feel free to send me a calendar invitation. Any time after
Wednesday at 2:30 works well for me.

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416
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From: Marri rah

To: Corns, Paul GCPE:EX

Subject: A time to meet?
Date: Monday, April 30, 2018 5:14:16 PM
Hi Paul,

Hope this finds you well.

I'm taking the time to meet with a few CDs this week to chat about how | can best fit into the work
you're doing/get a sense of how | can be most helpful. If you think that would be useful, please feel
free to send me a calendar invitation.

Any time after Wednesday at 2:30 works well for me — though | understand you might have a bit

more than usual on your plate lately with folks transitioning. If this is a conversation better held for
another week, please just let me know. Happy to meet on a Friday or another break week.

Cheers,

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416
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Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Monday, April 30, 2018 6:28 PM
Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX
Accepted: huddle
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From: rri rah

To: Smith, Jessica C AGRLEEX

Subject: Edited QP note? - no rush
Date: Thursday, April 26, 2018 11:49:03 AM

When you have a sec, can you please flip me the edited version of today’s QP note for my files (and
so | can format the rest of the notes like that?)?

Thanks!

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416
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From: rri h

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Subject: Financial post article
Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 8:13:08 AM

http://business.financialpost.com/transportation/rail/canadian-pacifics-unions-say-a-strike-is-still-
inevitable-1

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416
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From: Marri rah :

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRRIEX; Sas, lonathan IRR:EX

Subject: FYI Clark editorial - FN support for LNG - Christy Clark - National Post
Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 6:05:21 AM

FYI

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: tno@gov.bc.ca [mailto:tno@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 5:19 AM
Subject: TNO: Why do so many First Nations support LNG? - Christy Clark - National Post

Why do so many First Nations support LNG?
National Post

24-Apr-2018

Page FP9

By Christy Clark

Copyright
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Copyright

'@COPYRIGHT=0 2018 Postmedia Network Inc. All rights reserved.

TERMS OF USE - This e-mail is a service provided by Today's News Online and is only
intended for the original addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party
creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing
the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access
the material is prohibited.
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From: Marri rah

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRLEX; lohnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Smith, Jessica C AGRLEX

Subject: Monday QP Prep
Date: Sunday, April 22, 2018 2:21:21 PM
Hi all,

Thanks for the quick invite Lisa.

I'm noting that your prep is at the same time as another one that | will need to attend tomorrow. Is
there any possibility of re-jigging the time? I'm entirely free from 9:30-11:30.

Appreciate that may not be possible. So otherwise — barring any emerging issues — I'll work on
attending a prep session later in the week.

Would also appreciate an invite to the rest of the QP prep on Tues-Thurs when it's possible, so | can
see how the rest of the schedule works out. Can also discuss a long term solution later this week.

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: "Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX" <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>
To: "Marriott, Sarah" <Sarah.Marriott@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: QP Prep w/Sam, Jess, Sarah & Meghan (LJ)

Hi,

We will get you invited properly moving forward ...

From: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRL:EX; McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX;
MacDonald, Alex GCPE:EX

Subject: QP Prep w/Sam, Jess, Sarah & Meghan (LJ)

When: Monday, April 23, 2018 8:45 AM-9:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US &
Canada).

Where:s.15
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From: Marri rah

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: QP prep time
Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 6:51:24 PM
Hi Lisa,

Apologies that | missed your Lync message.

I think my preference would be 9:15-9:30 on Tuesdays and Thursdays, but can also do my best to
make 9-9:30 work as well. | see that’'s how it is in the calendar now, so if that’s set in stone that's
fine.

I just likely will only be there for the 9:15-9:30 portion either way.

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416
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From: Marri rah

To: Croft, Robyn | GCPE:EX

Cc: land, Kimber| PE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Hub access
Date: Monday, April 30, 2018 5:19:29 PM

Thanks Robyn — | appreciate it!
Cheers,

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 5:17 PM

To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Hub access

Hi Sarah, you bet -- | will ensure you are all set up first thing in the morning. Welcome to
GCPE!

Cheers,
Robyn

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 5:01 PM
To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Subject: Hub access

Hi Robyn,

| just started in Issues Management - Matt suggested | contact you to find out who | should connect
with to get access to the Hub for media requests?

Would you be able to point me in the right direction?
Thank you very much.

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416
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From: Marriott, Sarah GCPEZEX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: RE: QP dates with Minister Mark
Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 5:12:18 PM

No worries! | understand today’s is cancelled?

So these are the correct times?

Wednesday-Aprit25 T 5-36-6-00
Monday May 7™ - 5:00-5:30
Wednesday May 9t 5:00-5:30
Monday May 14t — 5:00-5:30
Thursday May 17t 2:00-2:30
Monday May 28t 3:30-4:00

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 5:05 PM
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: QP dates with Minister Mark

s.22 _ these should sat 5:00-5:30 not 5:30-6:00

Monday May 7™ - 5:30-6:00
Wednesday May 9t 5:30-6:00
Monday May 14t — 5:30-6:00

Cindy Flesh
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Telephone: 250-356-0179

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the
Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act

please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.**

**please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may
contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:03 AM
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: QP dates with Minister Mark

Hello — here are the scheduled QP prep times with Minister Mark in room 133

Wednesday April 257 5:30-6:00
Monday May 7" - 5:30-6:00
Wednesday May 9" 5:30-6:00
Monday May 14" - 5:30-6:00
Thursday May 17t 2:00-2:30
Monday May 28" 3:30-4:00

Thanks and please let me know if you need anything further

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

please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

**plegse note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may

contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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From: Marri rah

To: Vale, Linda GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Sarah Marriott - printer fob
Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 3:29:40 PM

Oh sorry Linda. I must have missed that. Wouldn’t have been able to stop by earlier anyhow.

Will make sure I get over by 4:30

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 23, 2018, at 3:22 PM, Vale, Linda GCPE:EX <Linda.Vale @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes, indeed. | did send you a IM this morning, but | guess you didn’t see it.

Please stop in any time between 830 and 430. I've left the envelope here at reception

and someone will be here to hand it over to you.

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 2:55 PM
To: Vale, Linda GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Sarah Marriott - printer fob

Hi Linda,

| understand Charisma passed on to you that | need a printer fob. Just wondering if it is

ready yet?

If so, I'll stop by and pick it up before end of day? What time are you in the office until?

Sarah Marriott
lssues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Brandt, Charisma L GCPE:EX
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 11:40 AM
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Sarah Marriott - leg access

Sure can!

Best regards,
Charisma Brandt

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 11:40 AM
To: Brandt, Charisma L GCPE:EX
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Subject: RE: Sarah Marriott - leg access

Thank youl!
Can you please ask her to shoot me a note when the fob ready and I'll pop over?

Sarah Marriott
lssues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Brandt, Charisma L GCPE:EX
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 11:38 AM
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Sarah Marriott - leg access

Hi Sarah, thanks for letting me know. Your cab card is ready and waiting at the
reception desk with Linda Vale. I'll let her know that you also need a blue fob and she’ll
make sure there is one there for you.

Best regards,
Charisma Brandt

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 11:36 AM
To: Brandt, Charisma L GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Sarah Marriott - leg access

Hi Charisma,

Thanks for all this. I'm told that | won’t need the credit card, but everything else sounds
great. Let me know if you need anything else from me.

| do however urgently need one of those blue printer fobs to release print jobs. Who
should | contact about that? If at all possible | really need one today.

Sarah Marriott
lssues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 9:42 AM
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Sarah Marriott - leg access

You don't need the credit card actually

Matt Hannah
778.584.1249
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gallant, Linda GCPE:EX" <Linda.Gallant@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 23, 2018 at 9:40:37 AM PDT

To: "Brandt, Charisma L GCPE:EX" <Charisma.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>,
"Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX" <Matt.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>, "Marriott, Sarah
GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Sarah Marriott - leg access

Thank you, Charismal

From: Brandt, Charisma L GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 9:40 AM

To: Gallant, Linda GCPE:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Sarah Marriott - leg access

Good maorning!

Please let me know when Sarah is ready and I'll email her the BMO
application if she needs it. If she’s going to be travelling she’ll also need to
be set up in lexpense and review the training on the CAS website. I'll get
her cab card set up and leave it at reception for her,

Cheers,
Charisma Brandt

From: Gallant, Linda GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 3:29 PM
To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Brandt, Charisma L GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Sarah Marriott - leg access

You take the card to leg security see Kelly and he will program the card for
Sarah.

Charisma monitors the cab cards so talk to her about that dnd BMO travel
card application.

L

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 19, 2018, at 3:25 PM, Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX
<Matt.Hannah@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Awesome, thanks Linda!

From: Gallant, Linda GCPE:EX
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 3:00 PM
To: 'CardlockPC'

Page # 16 of 22 GCP-2018-86700



Cc: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX
Subject: Sarah Marriott - leg access

Hi Kelly,

Sarah starts tomorrow in Room 067 or 069 at the leg with
Matt Hannah's group, GCPE — Strategic Issues Division.
Please programcard g 22  with leg access similar to
Matt’s card.

Matt please pick up this card at HQ reception.
Cheers, Linda

Linda Gallant
Facilities Services Advisor
GCPE - HQ

4" Floor, 617 Govt St
Victoria BC V8W 9V1
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From: Marri rah

To: Hamilton, Becky GCPE:EX

Cc: R Lin PE:EX
Subject: RE: Start up paperwork
Date: Monday, April 30, 2018 3:20:41 PM

4:15 today sounds good.
250.361.8416 Look forward to connecting

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Hamilton, Becky GCPE:EX
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 2:59 PM
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Reed, Linda GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Start up paperwork

Thanks....can I call you at 4:15 today and it so what number.
Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 30, 2018, at 2:00 PM, Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Becky,

>

> Was just in doing my oath of employment with Rita - I dropped off my paperwork on your desk in a manila
envelope.

>

8.22

>
> I would also be interested in knowing:

>

How many vacation days I have in 20187

And who I should contact about potentially getting an extra computer monitor?

vV VvV VvV

> You may or may not have answers to those questions.
>

> Thank you very much for your work on the paperwork. If needed, I'm happy to pop back over this week to go
over any questions you may have.

>

>

> Sarah

>

> Sarah Marriott

> Issues Manager

>250.361.8416
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From: Marri rah

To: Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: TNO Access
Date: Saturday, April 21, 2018 2:51:53 PM
Hi Scott,

Realizing that | didn’t respond to all your questions. Let me know if you need anything else.

8. Do you use an iPhone or any other handheld device? If so, which model? Which network?
Telus? Rogers?
- An iPhone. Telus
9. Let me know if you want to receive the standard EDUC, IRR, AGRI, HLTH & MH alerts.
- Yes please, also please add AEST for my interest. Thank you

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

From: Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 3:35 PM
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: TNO Access

Hi Sarah,

Just sending your Today's News Online (TNO) username, password, etc. is listed below. Please
sign the attached terms of use document and fax to 250-387-7501 or sign/scan and e-mail to me.

Username g 22
Password:

1. This is a private password not to be distributed to anyone else.

2. Our site is located at http://tno.gov.bc.ca

3. This account grants you access to copyrighted material for your own use. It does not grant
you permission to fix, copy, reproduce or archive any of the material contained within. You
cannot redistribute this information to anyone without violating your copyright agreement.
4. All Works are owned by the copyright holder. Your licence is limited to internal, non-
commercial, government use. All reproduction, broadcast, transmission or other use of this
work 1s prohibited.

5. Your account will be activated once I receive your signed terms of use agreement.

8. Do you use an iPhone or any other handheld device? If so, which model? Which network?
Telus? Rogers?

9. Let me know if you want to receive the standard EDUC, IRR, AGRI, HLTH & MH alerts.
10. If you have any questions or problems feel free to contact me ASAP by phone or e-mail.
11. TNO offers a robust Help section. Please take a moment to browse the support

page htip:
12. T will be contactmg you shortly to arrange for a sue tour and demonstration.
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Scott Ryckman
Director, Today's News Online
250-356-5735
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From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Taxi cab card

Date: Monday, April 30, 2018 9:20:06 AM
Attachments: ATTO0001 . txt

ATTO00002.txt
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